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From: Elaine Arendse <elainea@corprecover.co.za>
Sent: 31 July 2015 14:52
To: businessrescue
Subject: HIGHVELD SYNDICATION NO 20 (PTY) LIMITED : REGISTRATION NUMBER
2005/029425/06
Attachments: HS15 - 22 - status report - end July 2015.pdf; CoR 125.1 - HS20 - end July 2015.pdf
Importance: High
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Every move countSEs » » = Click Here to visit our website

Dear SirfMadam,

HIGHVELD SYNDICATION NO 20 LIMITED
REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/029425/06

Attached please find:

1. The completed CoR125.1
2. The business rescue status report as an Annexure thereto.

Elaine Arendse
T: 021 880 5405
F: 086 541 2321

E: elainea@corprecover.co.za INDEPENDENT
Independent Advisory A D v I 5 ) R ¥
Blaauwklip Office Park 2, Webersvalley Rd, Stellenbasch

Reg No.: 2002/025164/07

» WWW.COrprecover.co.za
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Companies and Intellectual Property Commission

Republic of South Africa r I , 2 O 6 / j_é

Form CoR 125.1

About this Form

This form I1s issued In
tarms of section 132 and
141 of the Companies
Act, 2008, and Ragulation
125 of the Companies
Regulations, 2011

This notice and the
attached report must be
published fto  every
affected person, and to-

The Commission, If
the business rescue

&)

proceadings  were
started by the
company; or

b) The court, if the
proceedings  were

ordered by the court

A report and Notice must
be 1ssued at the end of
the first three months of
the business rescue
proceedings, and at
regular monthly intervals
after that

Contacting the
Commission

The Companies and
Intellectual Property
Commission of South
Africa

Postal Address

P O Box 429
Pretora

0001

Republic of South
Africa

Tel 086 100 2472

Www.CIpC ¢o.2a
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Business Rescue Status. Repmi_
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Vit WMIAATSKAPPYE EN
S LEKTUELE EIENDOM

Date: 31 July 2015
No: 04

2015 -07- 3 1

BUSINESS RESUUE

Customer Code: LDRVDM

CURHPANIES AND INTELLECTUAL

Conceming: SROPERDY COMMISSION

(Name and Registration Number of Company)

Name: HIGHVELD SYNDICATION NO 20 LIMITED

Registration number:_2005/029425/06

| The above named company commenced business rescue proceedings on
| 7 SEPTEMBER 2011

; Because the business rescue proceedings have not concluded within three
months, the appointed business rescue practitioner provides the attached reportin
terms of section 132 (3).

Name and Title of person signing on behalf of the Practitioner:

JOHANNES FREDERICK KLOPPER

Authorised Signature:
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This form is pvewmed by Lha Mnﬁ’ister of Trade and Industry in terms of section 223 of the Companies Act, 2008 (Act No.71 of 2008)




